



Curriculum Vitae

Peter Jakubek

PERSONAL DETAILS

Peter Jakubek
Pieter Langendijkstraat 33
1054xx Amsterdam
Mobile: +31 (0) 683365194
Mail: peter@zplash.net
Portfolio: www.zplash.net

OBJECTIVE

Internship for 10 weeks

PERSONAL PROFILE

Since 2009 I study Media Design at the University of Applied Science Vorarlberg Austria. For the last 6 month I did a semester abroad in Amsterdam at the Hogeschool van Amsterdam (MediaLab). I gained a lot of practical experience there and now I´m looking forward to deepen my knowledge by completing an internship for ten weeks.

WORK EXPERIENCE

03/2009 – 05/2009
“Franz Habisreutinger GmbH &Co.KG”
work as a chauffeur
Weingarten, Germany

12/2008 – 02/2009
Firm “Oyondo Media Agency”,
3 month work internship
Ravensburg, Germany

07/2008 – 08/2008
Firm “Aleris”, summer job,
work in production
Vogt, Germany

EDUCATION*03/2011*

Hogeschool van Amsterdam (MediaLab)

Amsterdam, Netherlands

Augmented Reality Project for Stedelijk Museum Amsterdam

www.medialab.hva.nl/foursight/*09/2009*

University of Applied Science FH Vorarlberg

Dornbirn, Austria

Bachelor of Arts in Mediadesign

www.fhv.at

Graduation: Oct 2012

07/2008

Technisches Gymnasium

Ravensburg, Germany

Entrance requirement for higher education

Main emphasis: Informatics

SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE

Adobe Mastercollection – advanced

Apple Final Cut - advanced

Cinema 4d – basic skills

MS Office/Apple iWork – advanced

ProTools HD - advanced

KEY SKILLS

- Experienced with design concepts for packaging and advertising
- Familiar with print preparation and production
- Understanding of video shooting and editing
- Used a wide range of typography to appeal to specific audiences
- Photographer with skills in evaluating prints for reproduction
- Photographed compositions in studio settings

DESIGNMotion Graphics, Web design, Layout, Grid design, Color theory,
Typography, Photography, Video recording, Audio design, Mobile Web.**ADDITIONAL SKILLS**

Certified Youthworker

took part at a advanced education for 3 weeks

Volunteer work in a youth group

Head of the youthgroup for 2 years

LANGUAGE

English – advanced

Italien – reading skills

INTERESTS

Photography, snowboarding, play soccer, play the drums